

Meeting Date: April 03, 2025. Meeting Location: Zoom

Members present	Ericka Lopez, Claudia Jiménez, Lucy Romero, Sandra Casillas, Stefanie Mares, Marina Metzler, Catherine Arnquist Burke, and Christopher Jackson
Members absent	
Constituency group represented	Parents, Teachers, and Staff

I. Called to order at 4:58 pm by Ericka Lopez

II. Approval of Minutes for February 11th, 2025	
DISCUSSION NOTES	Motion of Approval: Claudia Jimenez Second: Marina Metzler
CONCLUSIONS	Motion to vote: Unanimous
ACTION ITEMS	

III. Call to the audience

DISCUSSION NOTES	
CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

IV. Reports

REPORTS TO REVIEW	Principal, Parent group
DISCUSSION	Principal -

The principal expressed gratitude to the attendees for their support in organizing events and improving the school environment. He also mentioned plans to expand art offerings for students and the ongoing search for suitable teachers. The principal emphasized the importance of maintaining focus on pedagogy and ensuring students are ready for the next grade level. The principal recognized the girls' soccer team for their effort and dedication, even though they lost in the championship.

Parents - Stefanie provides an update on recent and upcoming events. The award brunch was successful but pricey at \$415. The parent group supported the girls' soccer team's end-of-season celebration. They plan to provide snacks for teachers during testing week, including a breakfast on Monday and a snack cart the following Thursday. The upcoming Gate Science Night will feature a snack bar with nachos and paletas. Teacher Appreciation Week is scheduled for early May. The group discusses food options and logistics for the Science Night, considering potential messes and cleanup. They also plan for a movie night showing "Hop" on April 25th. Stefanie mentioned the need to renew the movie license for \$610 and requested help in soliciting food donations for the upcoming Spring Fling event.

CONCLUSIONS	
ACTION ITEMS	

V. Action Items

ITEM TITLE	Request money from undesignated funds
DISCUSSION NOTES	Ms. Ruiz, the school counselor, is requesting \$7,110.00 from undesignated Tax Credit to pay Gray Line for the Disneyland Trip. .Ms. Jimenez moved the action item into voting, and Ms. Metzler seconded her. .Member vote
RESOLUTION	
	The motion was approved unanimously

ITEM TITLE	Request money for Refund
DISCUSSION NOTES	Ms. Ruiz, the school counselor, is requesting a refund of \$240.00 for a student who is not able to go on the field trip due to medical conditions from the eighth-grade field trip fund. .Ms. Stefanie Mares moved the action item into voting, and Ms. Jimenez seconded her. .Member vote
RESOLUTION	
	The motion was approved unanimously

VI. Discussion/information items

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION:	

ITEM TITLE	
-------------------	--

DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

ITEM TITLE	
DISCUSSION NOTES	
RESOLUTION	

VII. Submission of items for next agenda.
The next meeting is TBA

VIII. The meeting was adjourned at 5:14 pm by Ericka Lopez